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DATE: June 3, 2021 

TO: Specification Review Distribution List 

FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 

SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 2340100 Superpave Asphalt Base. 

 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 
 This change was proposed by Wayne Rilko from the State Materials Office to update the 
Flexible Pavement Design Manual and remove references to traffic level D. The proposed 
specification change is associated with changes to Section 334 and 525. 
 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 
Comments received after July 1, 2021, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 
 

DS/ra 

Attachment
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2340100 
All Jobs 

SUPERPAVE ASPHALT BASE 
(REV 5-13-21)  

ARTICLE 234-1 is deleted and the following substituted: 

234-1 Description. 
 Construct a Superpave asphalt concrete base course as defined in these Specifications. 
Base course mixes are designated as Type B-12.5. The Contractor may use a Type SP-12.5 
mixture (Traffic Level B, C, D, or E) or a Type SP-19.0 mixture (Traffic Level B, C, D, or E), in 
lieu of a Type B-12.5. 
 Obtain Superpave asphalt base from a plant that is currently on the Department’s 
Production Facility Listing. Producers seeking inclusion on the list shall meet the requirements 
of Section 105. 
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